Public Document Pack

Susan O’Connell
Governance & Scrutiny
Direct : 020 8132 1399
or Ext 1399
E-mail: susan.o’connell@enfield.gov.uk

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD
Thursday, 29th April, 2021 at 6.30 pm
This will be a virtual meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
Membership:
(Please see attached list)
AGENDA – PART 1
1.

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

2.

APOLOGIES

3.

CHAIRS FEEDBACK
Tim Fellows (Chair) to present.
Feedback also to be provided by:
 Stop & Search monitoring group
 CCTV Monitoring group

4.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6)
To agree the minutes of the meeting 13 January 2021

5.

EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS (Pages 7 - 28)
Examination of crime statistics received:
 Current and planned police operations
 Confidence and satisfaction
 Target establishment on CAPE’s (including staff changes, vacant

1



6.

posts, anticipated timelines for replacement, etc)
Ward-based stats
Response Times, both I & S calls in Enfield and Haringey

ELECTION OF CHAIR, ONE VICE CHAIR, TREASURER & SECRETARY
To receive nominations and appoint to the role of Chair, one Vice Chair,
Treasurer and Secretary for 2021/22

7.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

8.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
Dates of future Safer Neighbourhood Board meetings will be confirmed after
full Council in May 2020.

2

Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board
*SNB Chair - Tim Fellows
*SNB Secretary - Alok Agrawal
*SNB Vice-Chair - Harry Landsman
*SNB Vice-Chair - Janet Marshall
*SNB Treasurer - Sheila Stacey
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA)
*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council)
*Tracey Anang (Disability Representative)
*Vacancy (Business Representative)
*Leena Parkar (PEP Member) Parent Champion
*(EYP Representatives)
*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG))
Christine Whetstone (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group)
Kelly Brown (Victim Support Representative)
Councillors: Nneka Keazor and Lee David-Sanders
*CAPE Chairs
*Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE)
*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park CAPE)
*Tim Fellows (Chase CAPE)
*Simone Strauss (Cockfosters CAPE)
*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green CAPE)
*Revd Ian Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE)
*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock CAPE)
*Peter Claxton (Grange CAPE))
*Eddie Fraser (
Haselbury CAPE)
*David Cockle (Highlands CAPE)
*Vacant (Jubilee CAPE)
*Jany Badoye (Lower Edmonton CAPE)
*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (Palmers Green CAPE)
*Maria Aciyan (Ponders End CAPE)
*Carole Shuttle
(Southbury CAPE

*Dionne John, Hannah Newton (Southgate CAPE)
*Alok Agrawal (
Southgate Green
*Irene Wilson (Town CAPE)
*Vacancy (Turkey Street CAPE)
*Vacant (Upper Edmonton CAPE)
*Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE)
Other Interested Parties: - (who are not SNB Members)
Borough Commander Treena Fleming
Superintendent Chris Jones
Inspector Chris Byrne
Inspector Erica Crawshaw
Havana Wellings-Longmore (MOPAC)
Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents)
Rasheeda Ali-Sevaratnam (IAG Member)
Christine Whetstone (IAG Member)
Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety)
Councillor Nneka Keazor (Cabinet Member Community Safety and Cohesion)
Councillor Guney Dogan (Cabinet Member for Environment & Sustainability)
*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting rights.

3

4

Page 1
Public Document
Pack

Agenda Item 4

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 13.1.2021

MINUTES
OF
THE
MEETING
OF
THE
SAFER
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 13TH
JANUARY, 2021
MEMBERS: Tim Fellows (Chair), Janet Marshall, A. Bishop-Lagget, Alok Agrawal,
Glenn Breslin, Lorna Logan, Tracey Anang, Sheila Stacey, Maria Aciyan, Jany
Badoye, David Cockle, Dionne John, Hannah Newton, Simone Strauss, and
Councillor Lee David-Sanders
Officers: Superintendent Chris Jones (MPS), Acting chief Inspector Erica Crawshaw
(MPS), Acting Inspector Scott Mason (MPS) and Susan O’Connell (Governance
Officer)
Also Attending: 4 members of the public

1.

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2.

APOLOGIES
Apologies have been received from Carole Shuttle and Irene Wilson. It was
noted that there are a number of vacancies on CAPE Chairs. Tim Fellows to
look at this with the police outside of this meeting.

3.

CHAIRS FEEDBACK
It has been a quieter period as Covid restrictions came and went and came
back again!
I mentioned at our last meeting that EVA were hosting a training session on
MS teams which I and several other CAPE Chairs attended. Following on
from that training I contacted Chris and Erica regarding having a ward officer
or sergeant in each ward that had the skills to facilitate MS Teams CAPE
meetings. Discussions established that many CAPE meetings are taking
place and Erica Crawshaw agreed to send out an email reminding all
Sergeants to ensure that CAPE meetings are occurring in all wards.
Hate Crime Case Management Panel has struggled to cope with the 46.6%
increase in reports, most of the increase is racist and religious with a 10%
increase in homophobic and transphobic reports.
On 3rd November Central LGBT IAG held an open meeting on Hate Crime,
this was very informative and well attended with reps from across London.
On 26th November I attended an LCP² zoom meeting with Commander
Cressida Dick. This was predominantly about Black Lives Matter but included

Page 2
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 13.1.2021
all protected characteristics and other aspects of policing in London in the
discussion.
Safer & Stronger Community Board meet virtually in January, I attend to
represent the Safer Neighbourhood Board.
I have been invited to join the North Area Violence Reduction Group,
unfortunately I missed the first meeting I was invited to as it clashed with the
hate crime case management panel which I chair. I hope to attend future
meetings.
The successful groups awarded grants by Enfield SNB received their money
in December. Covid restrictions are causing challenges in delivery of the
projects.
SNB AGM – Our next SNB meeting on 29th April will be our AGM, as you may
recall we didn’t hold our AGM last year but rolled over all board positions in
the mistaken hope that COVID-19 and its restrictions would go away soon!
How naive were we?
Therefore, this year most of the posts are up for election, the exception being
Janet (Vice-Chair) who has 1 year left on her term. To get us back on track
these are the posts and terms that we need candidates for:
Chair – 3 years
Vice-Chair – 3 years
Secretary – 2 years
Treasurer – 1 year
Please consider if you would like to stand for election to any of these posts
and let Sue know. If you would like to chat about what the post entails, feel
free to contact Sue or myself. Sue confirmed that an email will be sent to
Safer Neighbourhood Board members regarding these posts shortly.
Stop & Search Monitoring Group
Christine Whetstone advised that she is the new Chair of this group. There
was a meeting last week that looked at the figures for September to
November. This showed that Enfield is in line with other London boroughs
both in terms of numbers and of positive outcomes which were 21%. The
meetings are at present virtual so unable to look at paperwork or body worn
camera videos as would be the case normally. The next meeting is scheduled
for the 17 February. This is a very small group and if anyone is interested in
joining please either contact the chair directly or Sue O’Connell who will pass
on your details.
CCTV Monitoring Group
Due to the Covid restrictions this group have not been able to meet. Badges
to enter the CCTV centre are expiring shortly and this group will be reviewed
once Covid restrictions are lifted.

Page 3
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 13.1.2021
4.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes of the meeting 21 October 2020 were agreed.

5.

EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS
The update was provided by Superintendent Chris Jones, Acting Chief
Inspector Erica Crawshaw and Acting Inspector Scott Mason. The following
was highlighted:















In the last 12 months there has been a radical review of Schools
Officers, all bar one vacancy is now filled in Enfield Schools, every
secondary school has a named police officer and there is a dedicated
primary schools’ officer. There has been good feedback from the
headteachers.
The role of School’s officers has changed due to Covid restrictions with
only key worker children attending schools. There are still high visibility
patrols with the rest of the Schools officers diverted to do safeguarding
checks. This involves attending pupils’ houses with safeguarding leads
for secondary schools where it is known there are vulnerabilities. An
online program has also been put together to teach about safety online
and a radicalisation awareness session. During lockdown young
people have been spending more time online.
Youth Engagement officers are working well, there is a dedicated
officer for Enfield and an acting sergeant who overseas cadets and
youth engagement.
Youth Independent Advisory Group (YIAG) is very well attended and
has gone from strength to strength with young people from the police
cadets, the care system, the youth offending service and from colleges
to express their views.
Police Cadets activities are detailed in page 14 of the agenda reports
pack. The current membership is Juniors 50, Seniors 84 overall 134.
Due to Covid have been unable to undertake outward bound camps in
2020. There is a dedicated officer for the cadets who has been doing
weekly online sessions including keeping fit, good citizenship and law
for example. The highest BAME representation in the Met police is
through the cadets and it is hoped will be used as a career into the
police.
Safer Schools activities undertaken are detailed on pages 12-14 in the
agenda pack and youth engagement on pages 15-16 in the agenda
pack.
The monthly crime count shows a fairly steady picture with a drop in
April 2020 in line with the first national lockdown.
The I and S calls figures for North Area showed that there had not
been much change year on year. I calls are emergency calls and S
calls are soon calls to be reached within one hour. It was requested
that in future if possible, these figures are provided for Enfield &
Haringey separately.
There are a number of operations around drugs activity, this has now
become a Safer and Stronger Board priority. The results from

Page 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 13.1.2021

















Operation Taipan are detailed on slide 23 of the agenda pack. This
targets low to mid-level drug dealing.
Each ward has a member of Taipan attached as a drugs advisor.
The impact of Covid has reduced the supply of drugs which has led to
drug dealers stealing from other criminals producing a lot more
violence.
Further to a query on how the CAPE’s can assist with the detection of
cannabis farms, it was advised that an indication is things like curtains
closed, smell, whirring of fans, no one going in and out, windows
closed and something that does not feel right. If this is reported the
police will investigate further. This may also occur on disused industrial
estates.
The Safer Estates team is funded by Enfield Council this is made up of
1 Sergeant and 15 police constables and has produced very good
results. For example, this team has a positive stop and search outcome
is 31% for Enfield it is 21%. The problem-solving ethos is to look at
removing an issue at the root cause the benefit should be a knock-on
effect. Further details are on page 24 of agenda pack. The updated
figures for 2020 were arrests 191, community Resolution/ PND 201,
warrants 18 and driver and vehicle process 36.
Three examples were provided of successful recent outcomes. The
results of Operation Sirene undertaken by the Safer Estates team are
detailed on page 25 of the agenda pack.
Details pf weapon seizures from stop and search across London are
detailed on page 26 of the agenda pack.
A number of leadership changes in police have been made; Erica
Crawshaw will now be Chief Inspector for Neighbourhoods for Enfield,
Scott Mason will replace Erica and will continue to oversea the Estates
and Neighbourhood Teams.
The latest public attitude survey, this was lower than expected. A
further report is due soon. It is vital that there is a well-functioning
CAPE in every ward. A request was made to reach out to colleagues,
friends and neighbours to increase representation on CAPE’s. The
figure is lower in Enfield than it is in Haringey so there is work to be
done on confidence levels.
A public attitude survey has been commissioned, over a thousand
responses have been received, Erica will send the link out again. By
the end of February they hope to have several thousand responses
around police activity and priorities for local policing from the local
community.
Target Establishment, there had been a huge reduction in police
numbers leading to a number of specialists posts not being filled
across the Met. There are probationers and people joining the police
coming in numbers and have had an increase in officers. This comes
with challenges; they will need to be paired up with experienced
officers and the specialist posts now need to be filled by experienced
officers. Enfield has the numbers established for Safer Neighbourhood
Teams however this includes lots of inexperienced officers unsuitable

Page 5
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 13.1.2021











6.

to be Dedicated Ward Officers straight away due to lack of experience.
The probationers will be split across portfolios.
A brief overview of robbery since the 23 December provided. There
have been a number of knife enabled robberies on the east side of the
borough, involving a vehicle and a moped. The methodology used is
possibly linking crimes. This is a priority for the police, since Christmas
there have no knife enabled robberies reported in Enfield. There have
been incidents of phones snatched out of people’s hands.
Serious Youth violence has reduced by around 35% but these still
need to come down further. Enfield is still very high as compared
across London.
Enfield Town has seen a dramatic decrease in terms of robbery, it is
believed that this has been driven by a number of factors. Every two
weeks there is a tactical meeting looking at hotspots across the
borough. Enfield Town has always been a hotspot due to the transport
link and a high footfall area. There has been a concentration of staff in
this area and the work of Love Your Doorstep in this area was
recognised. Covid has also played a part in this.
The Chair confirmed the Safer Neighbourhood Board has provided
some funding to Love Your Doorstep around purchasing of equipment
to enable them to fulfil their role.
Discussions were held around OWL lots of people have signed up for
this so has been successful in that aspect. Whilst there is still work to
be done it has come a long way in four months and Enfield is more
ahead than some other London boroughs. Ways of promoting OWL
were discussed the council newsletter was suggested. OWL is run by
Neil Rodgers in Enfield. It was suggested that Neil could attend
CAPE’s virtual meetings to attend and the Safer Neighbourhood Board
could also receive a presentation in future. It will be agreed for Neil to
present at the CAPE Chair meeting.
It was confirmed that it is not known at present whether the SNB will
receive MOPAC funding for 2021/22.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Following a request, it was raised by the London Community Police
Partnership that one of the Executives could attend SNB across London. It
was agreed they could attend future meetings in Enfield.
The Chair asked members whether there were any presentations that they
would like to see coming to future board meetings.
Superintendent Jones advised that if any CAPE or virtual Ward Panels would
like either himself, Erica Crawshaw, Chris Byrne or Scott to provide a more
strategic update they would be happy to attend.

7.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
The date of the next meeting was noted.

Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank

Partnership & Community Policing
April 2021
Page 7

Enfield – SNB

Agenda Item 5

Operation Boxster
(15th March – 11th April)

Good News Stories

Arrests

10

S&S

49

Intel Reports

30

 A male believe to be a Pimp was arrested within the first week of the team up
and running. He was charged with driving offences & bailed pending further
evidence for the controlling a female for financial gain

 Several vulnerability assessment survey’s completed with the Sex workers.
Details where necessary (with consent given) have been passed onto variety
Further action is being taken with the vehicles to Outreach groups & Charities
 We have made progress in engaging with some of the more well-known sex
workers and developing plans of building out profiles and applying
enforcement plans in order to start building grounds for potential CBOs
 We are making steps to make contact with the Modern Slavery Team to link in
with them.
2

TOTAL POLICING

Page 8

 Two males arrested at a vulnerable females house who is a known sex worker
in the N18 area. Believed to be cuckooing & using the premises for drugs.
Working with LA to safeguard and to re house the female.

Operation Boxster – Variety of items seized
(15th March – 11th April)

Page 9
3

TOTAL POLICING

Safer Estates – Funded Team North
Safer Estates is a team of one Sergeant and fifteen PC’s who are
dedicated to tackling criminality, ASB and vulnerable persons living on
Enfield Estates
Whilst employed by MPS, they work in partnership with the Local Authority
to have a more person centred approach to policing, dealing with the
issues that matter most to the residents
Page 10

Safer Estates, although reactive by the areas they focus, the team are
extremely proactive and are well known for carrying out thorough initial
and follow up investigations in order to secure convictions
In the past three months they have carried out 120 Stop and Search, 49
arrests, a large quantity of Heroin, Cocaine and Cannabis, over £10,000 of
assets, three firearms and 22 weapons seized
4

TOTAL POLICING

Safer Estates – Variety of items seized
February – April 2021

Page 11
5

TOTAL POLICING

Project Taipan
Project Taipan has been running since July 2020, the aim is to
reduce violence with North Area by preventing and detecting drug
offences and working with Safer Neighbourhood Teams to provide
training and guidance on dealing with and the developing of
intelligence
Page 12

Since the beginning of the year the team have executed seven
warrants, resulting in the recovery of stolen goods and seizure of
drugs.
Additionally the team have uncovered and shut down two
cannabis factories.
6

TOTAL POLICING

Safer Schools - Enfield
Our Safer Schools Officers have been working hard delivering online presentations to Primary Schools, Secondary
Schools, Special Need Schools and Colleges in Enfield. They have covered various topics including;
Staying Safe Online
COVID safety with updates on Government guidelines
Child sexual exploitation and child criminal exploitation
Gangs
Mental Health
Wellbeing and addictions – alcohol / drugs / gambling
The presentations continue now that the students have returned focusing on personal safety while travelling to and
from school
Page 13

Presentations are also being delivered to parents on the dangers of social media to improve their awareness with
regard to children’s safety
As each session was being delivered the participants had the opportunity to ask questions in the comments bar,
should they require any clarity on topic being delivered. Then at the end of the session there was an open question
and answer session held, sign posting support agencies
Presentations were also delivered to trainee Social Workers explaining the role of the Safer School Officers and the
type of incidents schools address and their protocols
Officers continue to work closely with attendance officers within school and Educational Welfare Officers with regard to
non-attendees and refusers and carrying out joint welfare checks
Our team have also been working in partnership with schools in Enfield running Student Surgeries to encourage
students to come and see them with any worries or concerns they may have
7

TOTAL POLICING

Safer Schools - Enfield
• The Safer Schools Team have been working hard to tackle robberies in Enfield,
specifically to prevent robberies of school children
• The team secured additional funding from the TTCG to fund Operation Raphael,
this funding has enabled the team to carryout proactive patrols in the robbery
hotspots, in Enfield Town, Southbury Road, Bullsmore Lane, Ponders End, Enfield
Highways and Edmonton Green

Page 14

• The team have delivered some excellent results, two examples of which include;
- the seizure of a machete and Rambo style knife (pictured below) from known
robbery suspects, resulting in their arrests and subsequent charges and
conviction at court

8

TOTAL POLICING

Safer Schools Enfield

Page 15

PC Simon Odong
featured in the
Enfield Dispatch
newspaper with his
hard hitting life
story.

9

TOTAL POLICING

Safer Schools - Enfield
Just before April half term
our Safer Schools Officers
carried out three recruitment
events;
The first event was at
Enfield Grammar - for
girls, this was face to face
presentation with 174
students

•

The other events were at
Aim Academy reaching
out to approximately 30
students across all year
groups

Page 16

•

10

TOTAL POLICING

Youth Engagement - Cadets
We had very productive 8 weeks and the
activities of our cadets were:
• Preparation for Duke of Edinburgh
awards bronze, silver and gold camps online fitness sessions and map and
compass reading, mental health
awareness focused session with
mindfulness input
Page 17

• Holocaust memorial sessions with
various theoretical and awareness input
provided by guest speakers,
• Cadets days of action (weapon sweeps
conducted by cadets leaders due to
covid19 restrictions no police cadets
were able to join them) - excellent
results with numerous weapons
recovered
11

TOTAL POLICING

Youth Engagement - Referral Scheme
The Youth Engagement Team have developed a successful youth engagement
referral scheme, whereby young people are referred to our team by either their
safer schools officers or local authority outreach leads
This is pre arrest scheme for those on the cusp of offending between 10 and 17
years old

•

4-22 Foundation for a programme leading to permanent recruitment

•

Community Music, 10 young people will begin seven weeks of music writing and
video editing online leading to an entry route into professional qualification

Page 18

All young people referred to our team have been enrolled on various programmes
including;

• Some young people have been referred to Tottenham Hotspur Foundation
• Kicks and mentoring programme and referred to positive role models for
professional basketball coaching and mentoring

12

TOTAL POLICING

Youth Engagement – Partnership Work
We have a negotiated agreements with many third
sector organisations and the local authority to identify
the best routes for young people to be referred to.

Page 19

Our Youth Engagement Officer
also attended local youth
provisions for input on
community policing and day to
day engagement - Bruce Grove
and You Vs You workshops with
young refugees.

13

TOTAL POLICING

Youth Engagement
Our Youth Engagement Team have recorded a
podcast in Polish funded by the Polish embassy for
those hard to reach young people on the main
subjects of interest such as stop and search,
carrying weapons in schools and public places and
road traffic collisions and police involvement - this
differs in Poland hence important for communities to
be aware.
Page 20

The team have worked together with Enfield’s Young Mayor on a project to raise
awareness about community policing and have contributed input for a leaflet and
PowerPoint to be disseminated to all Enfield schools and youth provisions.
The team have led the Youth Independent Advisory Group meetings (every six
weeks) with Superintendent Chris Jones and Nicole Owusu from Bruce Grove cochairing. Recent meetings were very much concentrated on the recent murders in
Haringey and how it makes young people and communities feel. We have welcomed
faith leaders to one of those meetings who were able to give us excellent feedback for which we are grateful.
14

TOTAL POLICING

Enfield Crime Count

Page 21
15

TOTAL POLICING

Total Crimes by Ward

Page 22
16

TOTAL POLICING

Enfield Crime Types

Page 23
17

TOTAL POLICING

Enfield Crime Types

Page 24
18

TOTAL POLICING

Monthly I Calls
Rolling 12 months

Page 25
19

TOTAL POLICING

Monthly S Calls
Rolling 12 months

Page 26
20

TOTAL POLICING

Stop and Search

Page 27
21

TOTAL POLICING

This page is intentionally left blank

